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Re: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - FINALISATION

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Fri 22/10/2021 1:30 PM
To:  CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Dear Ms Tee,

Approval has been given.

Confirm lump sum $12900, 12days before GST and excess @ $750.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 October 2021 4:37 pm

To: CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - FINALISATION
 
Hi,

Let me get final approval from insurance and confirm with you once approval has given

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 October 2021 4:27 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - FINALISATION
 
Dear Ms Denise Tay,                                      WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Attached herewith estimate for your attention.
 
We have re-calculate the repair cost at $12,900 based on lump sum.
 
Kindly confirm. Thanks and look forward for your reply.
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CYS AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTE LTD
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700)
Tel: 62192098    Fax: 62192096
Email: cysauto@singnet.com.sg
 

CYS AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTE LTD
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700)
Tel: 62192098    Fax: 62192096
Email: cysauto@singnet.com.sg
 

Regards,      
Ms Tee Wee Sin

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 3:41 pm

To: CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - FINALISATION
 
Hi,
 
klet me check with our surveyor and get and get back to you
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 2:32 pm

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - FINALISATION
 
Dear Mr Rasul,                                                WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Attached herewith estimate for your attention.
 
I have calculate the repair cost at $12,300 based on lump sum.
 
Kindly check. Thanks and look forward for your reply.
 
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
 

 
From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 5:11 pm

To: 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments'
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - KINDLY ARRANGE RE-SURVEY AFTER REPAIR
 
Dear Wee Sin,
 
Noted with thanks.
 
Please be inform that I will arrange my surveyor on 14-10-21 to re-survey after paint photo .
 
 
Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
 

From: CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October, 2021 5:08 PM

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>;
'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - KINDLY ARRANGE RE-SURVEY AFTER REPAIR

Importance: High
 
Dear Ms Summer,                                           WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Kindly arrange re-survey after repair at 38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700). Thanks
 
Regards,      
Ms Tee Wee Sin

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 10:29 am

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - KINDLY ARRANGE RE-SURVEY CHECK ITEMS
 
Dear Denise,
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

Sent: Monday, 11 October, 2021 10:25 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - KINDLY ARRANGE RE-SURVEY CHECK ITEMS
 
Dear Assignment Teams,
 
Please arrange re-survey check items.
 
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

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 10:22 am

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - KINDLY ARRANGE RE-SURVEY CHECK ITEMS
 
Dear Denise Tay,                                            WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Kindly arrange re-survey check items. Thanks
 
Regards,      
Ms Tee Wee Sin
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Friday, 8 October 2021 8:38 am

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - VEHICLE IN
 
Dear Sir,
 
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle YN 3402J (Excess $750/-).  
 
If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.
 
All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.
 
Lump Sum Repair.
Limit repair at $15,000/-(subjected to insurance approval)
 
 
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

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 3:49 pm

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
 
pending approval. let me chase insurance
 
Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 2:41 pm

To: 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - VEHICLE IN
 
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
 

 
As spoken, you can check the status with our handler.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Dear Denise,
 
FYNA. Please assist.
 
Thank you.
 
 

 

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
From: CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October, 2021 10:25 AM

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - VEHICLE IN
 
Dear Summer,                                     WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Any update from III? Thanks and look forward for your reply.
 
Regards,      
Ms Tee Wee Sin

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 9:15 am

To: 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - VEHICLE IN
 
 
Dear Wee Sin,
 
Noted with thanks.
 
 
Best Regards,

mailto:cysauto@singnet.com.sg
mailto:assignments@lkkauto.com
mailto:cysauto@singnet.com.sg
mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com
mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com
mailto:cysauto@singnet.com.sg
mailto:assignments@lkkauto.com


10/22/21, 1:38 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGNlMTQ1ODBhLTc0NjYtNGE3OC05NWVkLTMyZWUwMGFhNWIxNAAQAC%2B9TlbOMUPjouVUfE%2FsD… 7/7

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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October, 2021 8:57 AM

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J - VEHICLE IN
 
Dear Summer Lee,                              WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Kindly arrange OD survey as vehicle in workshop. Thanks
 
 
Regards,      
Ms Tee Wee Sin

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 8:43 am

To: 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: Survey Vehicle YN 3402J
 
Dear Wee Sin,
 
Is the vehicle YN 3402J in the workshop?
 
 
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
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